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Matilda Sanders 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Monday. December 12,2011 10:36 AM 
To: ClK - Orders I Notices 
Cc: Martha Barrera ..------------­FPSC, CLl( CORRESPONDENCE 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

AdministratinO Pame..~D Consumer 
Date and Time: 12/12/2011 10:34:00 AM DOCUMENT NO. 1:f~OQ("-i -ll
Docket Number: 110276·EI 
Filename 1Path: 110276.Final Order.mfb.doc DlSTRI BUTiON: 

FINAL ORDER GRANTING APPROVAL FOR AUTHORITY TO ISSUE AND SEll SECURITIES 
Docket No. 11 0276-EI 

'Jerry X. :J{o{anali 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel cJ/I'
Florida Public Service Commissi~ 
850-413-6738 ~tt 1P\ 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110276 

ADDRESS 
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 
NAME CODE ADDRESS MASTER 

COMMISSION 

I DIRECTORY 

i 
Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Gulf bocc@gulfcounty-fl.gov Yes 
County 

I Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Lee 
County 

dist3@leegov.com Yes 

Clerk of the Circuit Court, Indian River County clerk@clerk.indian-river.ol"g Yes 
Clerk ofthe Circuit Court, Lee County LeeClerk Infofa)Jeeclerk.org Yes 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Bay County webbaycoclerk@baycoclerk.com Yes 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Citrus County ClerkofCourtsl{vclerk. citrus. fl. us Yes 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Gadsden mstraughn@gadsdenclerk.com Yes 

-­

County 
. Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Hamilton Hami Itonclerk@flcjn.net Yes 
. County 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Hernando cao@co.hernando.fl.us Yes 
County 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Leon County BBInzer@leoncou~ov Yes 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Levy County le\')'boc~circuit8.o~ Yes 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Marion COUI!!Y robert.forake!:@marioncou~.o~ Yes 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Pinellas County chaumal!@pinellascoul!!Y.orK Yes 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Seminole clerk@seminoleclerk.org Yes 

: County 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Sumter County cOUl1!Ycommissioners@sumtercoul1!Yfljlov Yes I 

Clerk, to the Board County Commissioners, Indian clerk@clerk.indian-river,org Yes 
River Cou 
County Manager/Clerk, Volusia County jdinneenfalco. volusia, fl. us Yes i 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@ipgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc, (II Glenn) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No 

Printed on 12/12/2011 at 5:01:40 PM 

-----------_ ...__... ~---...--.. 



The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and fiL. Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 08883-11 in Docket 110276-EI (EmaillD = 571681) 

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with 
the Office of Commission Clerk. As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an 
interested person, you are being provided this information electronically. 

Should you have any problems accessing this document, please contact the Office of Commission 
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing. 

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION 
08883-11 (5 pgs.) Final Order PSC-11-0567-FOF-EI 

granting approval for authority to issue 
and sell securities; docket to remain open 
to monitor issuance and/or sale of 
securities until Progress submits, and staff 
has reviewed, consummation report, at 
which time docket to be closed 
administratively. 

12/12/2011 




STATE OF FLORIDA 

COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 

ANN COLE 
ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN COMMISSION CLERK 
LISA PoLAK EOOAR (850) 413-6770 
RONAlD A. BRISE 
EDUARDO E. BALBIS 
JULIE I. BROWN 

1fIuhlir~.er&ir.e QIommissinn 

September 27, 2011 

4DMlNISTRATIVE 
R. Alexander Glenn, Esquire 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
299 First Avenue North 
S1. Petersburg, Florida 33701 

Re: Docket No. l10276-EI 

Dear Mr. Glenn: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the application for authority to issue and sell securities 
during 12 months ending December 31,2012, by Progress Energy Florida, Inc., which was filed 
in this office on September 22, 2011, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. 
Appropriate staff members will be advised 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is 
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. 
For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6199. 

Office ofCommission Clerk 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OmCE CENTER -2540 SHUMARD OAK BoULEVARD - TALLAHASSEE, FL32399-08SO 
. An Aftirmadve Aedon I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://wwwJloridaplC.COm Internet E-mail: eontaet@pse~n;1I8 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 110276-EI Date Docketed: 09/22/2011 Title: Application for authority to issue and sell securities during 
12 months ending December 31, 2012, by Progress Energy 
Florida, Inc. 

Company: Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD 
("()" indicates OPR) X X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A6(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

OPR Staff N Sal nova, M Cicchetti [QJ Current CASR revision level 
A Maurev 

1. FAW Notice Filed 
2. Staff Recommendation 
3. Agenda 
4. Standard Order 
5. Monitor Docket 
6. Close Docket 
7. 

Staff Counsel M Barrera 8. 
9. 

OCRs 10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission _x_ Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34 . - - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 09/27/2011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sect1on 3 - Cha1rman Completes Ass1gnments are as follows: 

- H ear1ng Off" ( ) 1cer s h Pre ear1ng 0 ff" 1cer 
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners 

Exam 
ALL I GH I ED I BI I BL I BW GH I ED I BI I BL I BW 

X I I I I I I I I I 
Where panels are ass1gned the sen1or Comm1Ss1oner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 

Due 

Previous 

NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 

ADM 

X 

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

Approved: 
Date: 09/27/2011\ 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) <' COMPLETED EVENTS 

SRC 

Dates 

Current 

10/25/2011 
11/09/2011 
11/22/2011 
12/12/2011 

04/15/2013 

04/29/2013 


